NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY
AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Application Review (Criminal History)

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

APPLICANT: Pik Yuk Li
REVIEW UNDER: NRS 640C.700

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Ms. Li's application is before you today due to potential criminal history that could not be approved
administratively. Ms. Li was arrested in January of 2010 and April of 2011 for solicitation or engaging in
prostitution. Ms. Li was cited in February and March of 2010 for no massage licensed person on
premises. Citations and arrests were given by Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD).
Ms. Li was cited by Colorado Massage Board for performing massage without having a Colorado
massage license in February of 2017. Ms. Li attended East-West Institute of Hand Therapy in California
in 2004 and Fuzuba in 2017. Ms. Li did not disclose East-West Institute of Hand Therapy on her
application or her violation in Colorado. East-West Institute of Hand Therapy is not an approved program
with CAMTC or NSBMT. Ms. Li was previously licensed in Nevada in January of 2007 through August
of 2011. During this licensure period, in 2010 Ms. Li was given a 45-day suspension with fines/fees of
$2,500.00, and in 2011 she voluntarily surrendered her license. Ms. Li applied in 2017 and 2019 and
both applications were denied. Ms. Li is requesting to be granted a license under NRS 640C.580 and is
before you today for review under NRS 640C.700.

ACTION:
[ ] Approved [[] Denied — NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(8)(9)(11)ee
[ ] Probation — NRS 640C. 700(1)(2)(6)(9)(11)ee [ ] Tabledee

PROBATION CONDITIONS: Per NRS 640C.710 Respondent:

[ ] A. Report all contact with law enforcement ] B. Refrain from providing outcall services.

personnel within 48 hours after such contact occurs.

L] C. Submit employment offers to the staff of the [] D. Notify the Board of any changes in his or her

Board for review and approval. employment.

LIE. Compilete an ethics course within 90 calendar (] F. Submit to the Board a complete set of

days of licensure. fingerprints.

] G. Attend Probation Orientation. (] H. Take any other action that the Board deems
appropriate;

L] I. Take any combination of the actions set forth in [ ] Responsible for all administrative fees incurred

paragraphs (a) through (h), inclusive. by the Board as a result of their probation
compliance.

(] Cooperate fully with Board staff to administrate terms | [_] Comply with all laws governing massage therapy

of probation.



https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00

[] Notify any change in address or phone number to the | [] Submit to a random drug test at respondent’s
Board office within 15 days. expense.

Summary/Comments:



Board Meeting Application review:

Additional information in relation to Pik Yuk Li:

3/27/2019 — Massage application denied by NSBMT at Board Meeting based on
NRS.640C.700(1)(4)(6)(7) and {9).

6/8/2018 — Posted phone number on illicit website adultlook.com. Location in Fort Coliins, CO. Phone
number on ad is linked to Ms. Li’s applications in 2007, 2017 and 2019, including renewal forms.

5/3/2018 — Judge for Larimer County, CO approved to seal records in reference to case number
#2016M2914,

11/29/2017 — Massage application dented by NSBMT at Board Meeting based on NRS.640C.700(4)(6)(7)
and (9).

2/28/2017 - Cited by Colorado Massage Board — plead guilty to unauthorized practice of massage
therapy. Case 2016M2914. Documents from CO included in packet.

5/16/2016 — Judge at lustice Court, Las Vegas Township approved to seal records in reference to the
arrests for 4/7/2011 — Soliciting or Engaging in prostitution; 3/4/2010 — Massage — No massage permit;
2/6/2010 Massage — No permit and 1/13/2010 — Soliciting or Engaging in prostitution.

2/14/2013 - NCBTMB revoked certification status. Exam results not affected by certification status.

08/19/2011 - Board approved a voluntary surrender in lieu of other discipline. Violation of
NRS.640C.700(4)(9) in regards to arrest on 4/7/2011.

4/7/2011 — Arrest - Statement provided by Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD).
Arrested for Solicitation prostitution.

On 4/7/2011 — Approximately 1015 hours I, Detective XX was working undercover capacity assigned to
investigate vice related offenses. | had an occasion to go into “The Wonderful Massage Spa” located at
3380 S. Arville, Unit K, Las Vegas, NV 89102. | then entered the establishment and was met by an Asian
female later identified as Pik Li. She asked if  wanted a massage and f states, yes. She asked how long,
and ! told her I wanted an hour massage. She informed me that it would be a $70.00 charge. At that
time, | provided her four twenty-dolfar biils, totaling $80.00

She went to a back room, came back and gave me $10.00 change. She then looked out the front door,
causing the bell that was hanging on the door to ring, looked outside in both directions, and then
escorted me to room two. Upon escorting me to room two, she laid a sheet down on the massage table,
and put a towel on the massage table, told me to strip down and put the towel around me. She then left
the room.

! proceeded to undress, wrapped the towel around my waist and laid face down on the massage table.
Approximately two minutes later, Li returnied to the room. She took the towel and laid it up and down
across the length of my back, covering my back and buttocks area. She then began to provide a massage
on my shoulder and back area through the towe!.


https://adultlook.com
https://adultlook.com

After approximately five minutes, she turned the towel back, covering m buttocks area. She then took oil
and began massaging my neck, back and shoulders area with the oil. Li then proceeded to massage my
legs and then told me that she would be right back with a hot towel. Li left the room and again, | heard
the bell on the front door ring, and it sounded as if Li was looking out the window again.

Li then returned with the hot towel, wiped the ol off of my back, shoulders and leg area, and then
advised me to rollover. Upon doing so, | covered my genital area, end Li began to massage my chest and
arms as she began to speak with me about how Ohio worked because ! had informed her earlier that !
was from Ohjo. She asked how much the massage in Ohio is, and | told her it was 560.00. She then asked
if the girls get tips, and if so, how much, and | told Li that the girls do get tips and the amount varied,
depending on what the girls did cause some girls did more than others.

At this point, | balled my hand up in a fist and proceeded to make an up and down motion and asked Li if
she gave happy endings. A Happy ending is a term used to signify masturbation and Li stated, “no,’ she
did not f then stated, “okay.” And laid again completely flat on the table while Li massage my chest area.

After approximately five to ten minutes of massaging my chest area, Li then began to massage my leg
area. She then left the room and again | heard the bell on the front door ring as Li was apparently
looking out the window again to see If anybody was in the parking lot. Li then came back into the
massage room where | was and continued to massage my chest.

Li then pointed down at my penis and asked if | wanted her to massage “down there” referring to my
penis. Li then made a hand gesture with a closed fist in an up and down motion. | asked her if she was
referring to a happy ending, again, the street terminofogy for masturbation and L stated, “yes”. | asked
Li if the happy ending was extra, and she asked how much ! wanted to give her. I told Li, "Well, how
much do you normaily get?” and LI stated that she wanted 560.00 more.

! asked Li if she gave blowjobs, referring to the street terminology for oral sex, and Li put her hands to
her mouth and stated, “No, just happy endings” I then told her that the happy ending would be fine, but |
wanted her to massage my head first because | had a migraine headache and we could finish up with a
happy ending, and Li stated, “okay”.

At that time, { was joined by other undercover officers who identified themselves via voice, badge and
photo ID and Li was placed under arrest for Soliciting Prostitution due to her offering to perform
masturbation for an additional fee of $60.00.

It should be noted that during the entire 50 minutes that | spent with Li, she spoke English and
understood English perfectly fine, answering all of the questions that | was asking her and understanding
the answers to the questions she was asking me during the initial massage.

06/11/2010 - Board approved 45-day suspension with fines of $2,000.00 and fees of $500.00 for
violation of NRS.640C.700(4)(9) in regards to arrest on 1/13/2010.

03/04/2010 - Cited by Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD). Ms. Li was listed as business
owner for Amazing Massage on 3300 S. Decatur Blvd in Las Vegas. When officers entered the
establishment for a compliance check there was one employee present; employee was licensed to
perform reflexology, not massage. Ms. Li was cited as the business owner for failure to meet operating
requirements for being open for business without having a licensed massage therapist on the premises.


https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00

02/16/2010 — Cited by Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD). Ms. Li was listed as business
owner for Amazing Massage on 3300 S. Decatur Blvd in Las Vegas. When officers entered the
establishment for a compliance check there was one employee present; employee was licensed to
perform reflexology, not massage. Ms. Li was cited as the business owner for failure to meet operating
requirements for being open for business without having a licensed massage therapist on the premises.

1/13/2010 - Arrest- Statement provided by [as Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD).
Arrested for Solicitation prostitution.

On 1/13/2010 - Approximately 0905 hours |, Detective XX was working undercover capacity investigating
vice related activities. | had an occasion to be at the “The Wonderful Massage Spa” located at 3380 S.
Arville, Unit K, Las Vegas, NV 89102. | then entered the establishment and was met by an Asian female
later identified as Pik Li.

After entering the establishment, a short time later Li came out of a back room. | asked her if | just woke
her up and she stated she was laying down. She looks like she has been sleeping for a while, | then told Li,
! wanted a massage and she asked me how long. ! told her that ! wanted an hour massage and she told
me it would be $70.00. At that time, | gave Li $80.00 and she stated that she’d be right back with my
change. Shen then went into another room, that being room number eight, which is located near the
front desk. Li came back with $10.00.

Li then took me around the corner to room number two and told me to take ail my clothes off and hang
them on the wall. After doing so she told me to lay face down on the bed. After laying face down on the
massage table, Li re-entered the room a short time later. At that time, she covered my complete back
with a sheet and massaged me through the sheet. Eventually she lowered the sheet and massage my
back and shoulder area After doing soshe covered my lower half, which was covered by the sheet, with a
towel due to the fact it was cold inside the massage room. Li continued to massage my back and lower
back area using massage oil.

After completing this area, she then removed the towels and sheet from my buttock area and massaged
my buttock area completely exposed. While doing so li grazed her hand on my scrotum on a few
occasions. She then covered my buttock area up with the sheet and towel and moved down to my
hamstrings and thighs. After completing this area of my body, Li stated she’d be right back and left the
room. She then came back with a hot towel and wiped my complete back, buttocks, and legs off with a
hot towel. After doing so Li told me to roliover. After rolling over Li did not attempt to cover up my groin
area. Li then began massaging my chest and nipple area and shoulders. After doing this for a short
period of time, Li massaged my stomach knocking the towel off my groin area. Li then continued to
massage around my groin area and asked if { liked and | stated Yes. She then made a motion with her
hand as if she was masturbating someone and asked if  wanted that. | then told Li that ! did. Li asked me
how much money ! wanted to spend, | then told Li f would spend $50.00. Li said okay and shook her head
in the affirmative manner as in agreement.

I then asked Li if she did anything eise and pointed to her groin area and asked if she had sex and she
stated no that she didn’t have sex. | then pointed to her chest area and asked Li if she did that and Li said
you can put your dick there, referring to putting my penis between her breasts and have sex between her
breasts. | then asked Li if | could cum and she stated yes. | asked Li if she did anything else and she stated
what do you want. | then told Li that | wanted a blow job and Li stated it would be more money. | asked



Li how much and Li stated it would be a $100.00. { asked Li if she wanted the money up front or
afterwards and she stated she wanted the money before.

I then got up off the table, completely nude and got a $100.00 biil out of my pants. | then gave Li the
$10.00 bill. Li then stated | had to wear a condom ond t said well why do | got to wea a condom? Li then
stated well cause you’re gonna get a blow job and { don’t do it without a condom. ! then told Li okay and
Li left the room with my 510.00 bill to go get a condom. At that time, | was joined by other undercover
officers who identified themselves via voice, badge and photo 1D and Li was placed under arrest for
Soliciting Prostitution due to the fact she solicited me for $100.00 for oral sex.

It was also noticed that inside of Wonderful Massage Spa was really cold but the room ! was in was
warm. it was later learned that this massage establishment did not have any power to the fact that she
stated that there was a fire next door. There were extension cords running through the establishment
that had to be unplugged before they coutd shut the back door.

1/19/2007 — Massage application approved and issued license number NVMT.477.

Violation of NRS.640C.700(1)(2)(6)(8)(11)

l.ee Has submitted false, fraudulent or misleading infermation to the Board or any agency of this State, any otheree

state, a territory or possession of the United States, the District of Columbia or the Federal Government;ee

2.ee Has violated any provision of this chapter or any regulation adopted pursuant thereto;ee

6.eels, in the judgment ofthe Board, guilty of gross negligence in the practice of massage therapy, reflexology oree
structural integration;

9.eeHas, in the judgment of the Board, engaged in unethical or unprofessional conduct;ee

11. Has been disciplined in another state, a territory or possession of the United States or the District of Columbiaee
for conduct that would be a violation of the provisions of this chapter or any regulations adopted pursuant thereto if
the conduct were committed in this State;

noun
noun: negligence, plural noun: negligences

1. failure to take proper care in doing something.
adjective

adjective: gross
1. 1.
(especially of wrongdoing) very obvious and unacceptable; blatant.

Prepared by Tereza Van Horn, Executive Assistant



Nevada State Board of Massage
Therapy

1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252, Reno, NEVADA

Application: License Application Fee: $30.00
Application Number: 0L210407090863

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

Please read the following instructions carefully before completing the application. Incomplete applications will
cause delays in processing your application. If you have any questions about completing this application, visit our
website listed above and click the FAQs tab.

1. Did you complete/graduate from a program of Massage Therapy with at least 550 @ Yes () No
hours? : ® Yes (O No
2. Did you take and pass the National Exam (NESL, NCETM, NCETMB, MBLEX, IASI, ITEC,
ARCB, IIR and NCBTMB-R)? :

Section 1 : Personal Information

* Include 1 current passport quality photo - No emailed photos or faxes will be accepted
= No larger than 2" x 2" front view of FACE - no profile
e Must be taken against a solid white background

s« We will NOT ACCEPT the photo if you are wearing a hat, sunglasses, or anything obstructing any portion of your

face.

- Apblicétibn Type : ‘6! Massage Ti{érépist s‘j_‘x Structurél Integrat‘ion . Re.flhexoldgy
Applicant Name
Last Name: LI

First Name: PIK YUK
Middle Name :

List all legal names previously or currently being used by you :

No record found.

Mailing address :

Street :
City : State : Zip -

Residence address (if different than the mailing address) :((] Same as mailing address

Street :
City : State ! Zip :
Social Security Number : Date of Birth :
Place of Birth : China Gender : {) Male (8 Female

Home/Cell Phone :
Indicate the appropriate selection; which address you would prefer to be public knowledge.

(O Home (@ Mailing () Business
Do you want to be excluded from the public mailing list? (Select one ~ You will still receive Board



;. notifications)

Y QYes @ No

Section 2 : Child Support Information (Pursuant to NRS 640C.430)

Mark the appropriate response (failure to mark one of the three will result in denlal of your application):

I am NOT SUBIJECT to a court order for the support of a child.

{-] I am SUBJECT to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with the order or

am In compliance with a plan appraved by the district attorney or ather public agency enforcing the order for

the repayment of the amount pursuant to the order.

() T am SUBIECT to a court order for the support of one or more chiidren and am NOT in compliance with the order

or am NOT in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the

order for the repayment of the amount pursuant to the order.

Section 3 : Previous Licensure Information

Previous Licensure :

List all jurlsdictlons/states in which you have ever been licensed as a Massage Theraplsts, Reflexology or Structural

Integrationist,

{J Check here If you have never been licensed In any state jurisdiction.

l‘JurisdIction/ State License Number Year Issued

NV 09142 2009

Section 4 : Training and Education

Training :

Expiration Date

01/31/2010

Contact registrar of your school/(s) and request to have officlal transcripts malled directly to the Nevada State Board of

Massage Therapy.
Diploma may be provided by school or applicant.
Name of School City/State Years from and to Hours Completed
FuZuBa School of Massage LAS VEGAS 2017 - 2017 500
Transcript(s)
Document Name User Defined Document Name Document
Link
0L210407090863-168525-Transcript.pdf FUZUBA-TRANSCP Document Detalil
Section 5 : National Exam
Exam Taken Where Taken Date Taken
NCBTMB Oakbrook Terrace, IL 12/30/2004
National Exam Status : !»_Pass B ]
Date Recelved : l68/17/2621 i Score Report Received
Document Name User Defined Document Name Dacument Status
0L.210407090863-168795- NCETMB

ScoreReportCard.pdf

Pass



Section 6 ! Application Scréening Questions
Please review the Infermation you provided ¢ page carefully before submitting. Once saved and submitted, this car

be changed.

1.Have you ever had any disciplinary proceedings instituted against you relating to your license to practice
massagde, reflexology or structural integration?

O Yes (8 No

If yes, add the disciplinary actions below.

No record found.

2.Are you currently a party to any pending litigation related to the practice of massage therapy, reflexology !
or structural integration? If yes, please indicate whether you are a plaintiff or defendant and describe the
nature of the litigation.

() Yes @ No

3.Are you currently or have you ever been required to register as a Sex Offender? (Tier I, IT or III)

() Yes (® No
If Yes, please explain in below textbox :

4.Have you been accused of, arrested for, engaged in or solicited sexual activity during the course of
practicing massage, reflexology, or structural integration on a person, with or without the consent of the
person, including, without limitation, if you were an applicant or holder of a license:

(a) Made sexual advances toward the person;

(b) Requested sexual favors from the person; or

(c) Massaged, touched or applied any instrument to the breasts of the person, unless the person had
signed a written consent form provided by the Board;

@ Yes (O No

If yes, fill In the following with complete and accurate information for each accusation or arrest:

Date of Charge Law Enforcement Agency Detail Charge Disposition
01/13/2010 LVMPD Soliciting or
Engaging in Case closed
Prostitution
02/16/2010 LVMPD Massage - No
Massage Dismissed
Permlt
03/04/2010 LVMPD Massage-No
Massage Dismissed
Permit
04/07/2011 LVMPD Soliclting or

Engaglng In Trespassing
Prostitution

Fingerprint Background Waiver
NOTICE OF NONCRIMINAL JUSTICE APPLICANT'S RIGHTS
As an applicant who is the subject of a Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) fingerprint-based criminal history record check for a
noncriminal justice purpose you have certain rights which are discussed below.

1. You must be notified by the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy that your fingerprints will be used to check the
criminal history records of the FBI and the State of Nevada.



2. If you have a criminal history record, the officlals making a determination of your suitability for the job, license or other
benefit for which you are applying must provide you the opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information
in the record. You may review and challenge the accuracy of any and all criminal history recards which are returned to the
submitting agency. The proper forms and procedures will be furnished to you by the Nevada Department of Public Safety,
Records Bureau upon request. If you declde to challenge the accuracy or completeness of you FBI criminal history record,
Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations Section 16.34 pravides for the proper procedure to do so:

16.34 - Procedure to obtain change, correction or updating of identification records. If, after reviewing
his/her identification record, the subject thereof believes that it is incorrect or incomplete in any respect and
wishes changes, corrections or updating of the alleged deficiency, he/she should make application directly to the
agency which contributed the questioned information. The subject of a record may also direct his/her challenge
as to the accuracy or completeness of any entry on his/her record to the FBI, Criminal Justice Information
Services (CIIS) Division, ATTN: SCU, Mod. D-2, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, WV 26306. The FBI will
then forward the challenge to the agency which submitted the data requesting that agency to verify ar correct
the challenged entry. Upon the receipt of an official communication directly from the agency which contributed
the original information, the FBI CIIS Division will make any changes necessary in accordance with the
information supplied by that agency.

3. Based an 28 CFR § 50,12 (h), officials making such determinations should not deny the license or employment based on
information in the record until the applicant has been afforded a reasonable time to correct or complete the record or has
declined to do so.

4. You have the right to expect that officials receiving the results of the fingerprint-based criminal history record check will use
it only for authorized purposes and will not retain or disseminate it in violation of federal or state statute, regulation or
executive order, or rule, procedure or standard established by the National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact Council.

SRS heréby authorize Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to submit a set of my fingerprints to the Nevada Department
Public Safety, Records Bureau for the purpose of accessing and reviewing State of Nevada and FBI criminal history records
that may pertain to me.

In giving this autharization, I expressly understand that the records may include information pertaining to notations of
arrest, detainments, indictments, information or other charges for which the final court disposition is pending or is unknown
to the above referenced agency. For records containing final court disposition information, I understand that the release may
include informatlon pertaining to dismissals, acquittals, convictions, sentences, correctional supervision information and
information concerning the status of my parole or probation when applicable.

6. I hereby release fram liabllity and promise ta hold harmless under any and all causes of legal action, the State of Nevada, its
officer(s), agent(s) and/or employee(s) who conducted my criminal history records search and provided information to the
submitting agency for any statement(s), omission(s), or infringement(s) upon my current legal rights. I further release and
promise to hold harmless and covenant not to sue any persons, firms, institutions or agencies providing such Information to
the State of Nevada on the basis of their disclosures. I have signed this release voluntarily and of my own free will.

A reproduction of this authorization for release of information by photocopy, facsimile or similar process, shall for all purposes he
as valid as the original.

In consideration for processing my application I, the undersigned, whose name and signature voluntarily appears below; do
hereby and irrevocably agree to the above.

Last Name: LI First Name : PIK YUK
Middle Name :

Street :
City : State : NV Zip
Date :
Submitting Agency : Nevada State Board of Massage Address : 1755 E. Plumb Ln, Sulte 252,
Therapy Reno, NV 89502

VETERAN

The Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy is required by State Law to report veteran information annually, If

this section applies to you, please complete the following information.

Have you ever served in the military: %) Yes @) No
Branch(es) of Service: (Check all that apply)

Army/Army Reserve

Marine Corps/Marine Corps Reserve
Navy/Navy Reserve

Alr Force/Air Force Reserve

Coast Guard/Coast Guard Reserve
Natlonal Guard

O00DoODo



'

Military Occupation Speciality/Specialities: . .
Date(s) of Service: From To

As by Excutive Order 2014-20 all professional licensing board organized pursuant to the NRS shall collect the above data '

i and provide the Information to the Nevada Department of Veterans Services.

Affidavit of Applicant / Authorization of Release

I, PIKYUKLI certify that I am the person described and identlfied in this application;

I have answered all the questions truthfully and completely, and any documents that I have provided In support of my
application are, to the best of my knowledge, accurate.

I certify that I have not had any undisclosed disciplinary proceedings instituted against me relating to my license to
practice massage, reflexology or structural Integratlon and I have disclosed or have not been arrested or convicted, for
any crime Involving violence, prostitution or any other sexual offense,

I authorize all Institutions or organizations, Including educatltonal Institutions and organizations, employers (past and
present), business and professlonal assoclations (past and present) and all governmental agencies and municlpalities
(local, state, federal and forelgn) to release to the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy any informatlon, files or
records required by the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy In connection with processing this application.

I understand that furnishing false or misleading Information or falling to furnish required information on this application
may be cause for the denial, suspenslon or revocation of my license to practice massage therapy, structural integration
or reflexology in the State of Nevada.

Name : Plk yuk li Date : 8/3/2021

Upload

Have you uploaded a current passport quality photo?
i Has our office received your Official School Transcripts, Certificate of Completion (diploma), National Exam
| Official Score Report and, If applicable, Certified Statement from other jurisdictions/states?
|

® Yes () No

Have you uploaded a current copy of driver’s license or identification card and sacial security card. Names
must match on driver’s license and social security card. If your license has expired since you submitted your
application you must include a current legible copy?

@ Yes () No |

Have you uploaded a current massage therapy license, reflexology license/certificate or structural
integration license. If your current massage therapist license, reflexalogy license/certificate or structural
integration license has expired since you submitted your application you must include a current legible copy?

(O Yes (& No

* Please allow up to 4 weeks for processing your live scan fingerprints
¢ Please allow up to 6-8 weeks for processing fingerprint cards

i

!

E ¢ Once you have submitted your completed application, please allow up to 15 business days for processing before

]

i Inquiring about the status of yaur application.

Document Type Document Name User Defined

Document Name

Score Report Card 01210407090863-168795-ScoreReportCard. pdf NCETMB

Photo 460-168562-L1, PIK YUK.ipg

'Transcrlpt 0L210407090863-168525-Transcript.pdf FUZUBA-TRANSCP
Certificate of Completion 210407090863~168169-Certificate-of-Completion,jpg Certificate of Graduation
Soclal Security Card 0L210407090062-158953-Soclal-Security-Card.jpg SSC

Government Issued ID Card 0L210407090062-158951-Government-Issued-1D-Card.jpg Passport

Application Fees

All fees are non-refundable.



Fee Detall(s)

Payment Detail(s)

Payment Method:
Amount Paid:



OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT
Professional Practice of Massage (500-Hour Course)

BICRAA

§d=a -'\Hf

STUDENT NAME: Li, Pik Yuk GENDER: Female
DATE OF BIRTH:
START DATE: 03/01/2017 COMPLETION DATE: 08/07/2017
UNIT SUBJECT HOURS GRADE
A. Human Anatomy, Physiology and Kinesiology 125 Hours B
B. Theory and Practice of Massage 250 Hours C
C. Pathology for Massage Therapists 60 Hours B
D. Standards of Professional Practice 65 Hours A
TOTAL HOURS: 500
FINAL GRADE: B

Date Signed:

Nathan O’Hara, Director

ov /o5 /2021

3884 Schiff Drive, Las Vegas. NV 89103 ® (702)431-3737 ® nathan@FuZuBa.com
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Official NCBTMB Score Repc

PikYuk Li

UNITED STATES

DOB:

Exam Name: NCETMB
Exam Date: 12/30/2004
Exam Result: PASS
Candidate ID:

NSBMT
AUG 17 2021

rt
RECEIVED

Please accept this as the Official Score Report for the candidate listed above for the National
Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork (NCBTMB).

If you have any questions, please contact scores@ncbtmb.org or call 800-296-0664.

The National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork

1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy, Ste 200, Burr Ridge, IL 60527



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: nvmassagebd@imt.nv.gov
Website: htip://massagetherapy.nv.gov

September 14, 2021

Pik Yuk Li
Re: Application - Phone

Dear Ms. Li,

We have discovered that your phone number on file, has been associated with a sexually illicit
website. In order to complete your application and obtain your Nevada State Board of massage
therapy license, we need to have the following documents to continue processing your application;

1. Please contact your phone company regarding your account associated with ~-97786.
We are requesting a letter indicating the date you were issued that phone number. That letter
will need to be on letterhead in order to be accepted.

2. Please provide your previous contact phone number prior to -97786.

3. Please contact your phone company regarding that previous number and request a letter
indicating the date you were issued that phone number. That letter will need to be on
letterhead in order to be accepted.

4. You must comply with Board Staff for all requested documents and the Board Staff will be
making recommendations regarding your Application.

Please mail or fax the above documents to our office for review. Emailed documents cannot be
accepted. Your background check will expire on 10/31/2021. Your massage license must be
completed and issued by the above expiration date, or you will be required to fulfill another
background check and be responsible for the additional $85.00 fee.

If you have any questions regarding the attached criminal history, you can email us at
nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov.

ereza Van Horn
Executive-Assistant

Please Note: It is a misdemeanor to practice or advertise Massage Therapy without a current valid
NSBMT Massage License.



SRS

b. Pik Yuk Li — Not Present.

Keith Marcher, Senior Deputy Attorney General stated that Pik Yuk Li has agreed to a 45
day suspension of license with a $2,000.00 fine and $500.00 in administrative costs.

il

Contact Lisa Cooper at (775) 688-1888
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MASSAGE THERAPISTS N S_B MT
JUN G 1 2010
Recsived
In The Matter Of:
AGREEMENT FOR
PIK YUK LI, | SUSPENSION/FINE
Massage Therapist
Nevada License No. 0477, CASE NO. NVMT-C-1006
Respondent. 3

This Agreement is hereby entered into between PIK YUK LI (Respondent), and the
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS (the Board).

It is hereby stipulated and agreed, by and between the parties to the above-entitled
matter, that the following statements are true:

1. Respondent is aware of, understands, and has been advised of the effect of this
Agreement, which Respondent herein has carefully read and fully acknowledges. No coercion
has been exerted on the Respondent. Respondent acknowledges her right to an attorney at
her own expense. The Respondent has had the benefit at all times of obtaining advice from
competent counsel of her choice.

2, Respondent understands the nature of the allegations under investigation by the
Board. Respondent freely admits that she was arrested for soliciting sexual activity during the
course of practicing massage. Respondent acknovxﬁedges that this conduct may constitute a
violation of NRS 640C.700(4)(a) and that she is subject to disciplinary action by the Board.

3. Respondent is aware of her rights, including the right to a hearing on any
charges and allegations, the right to an attorney at her own expense, the right to examine
witnesses who would testify against her, the right to present evidence in her favor and call
witnesses on her behalf or to testify herself, the right to contest the charges and allegations,
the right to reconsideration, appeal or any other type of formal judicial review of this matter
and any other right which may be accorded to her pursuant to the provisions of Chapters

-1-
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Received
640C, 233B, 622, and 622A of the Nevada Revised Statutes. Respondent agrees to waive

the foreqoing rights upon acceptance of this Agreement by the Board.

4, Respondent understands that the Board is free to accept or reject this

Agreement, and if rejected by the Board, a disciplinary proceeding may be commenced.

5. Should the Agreement be rejected by the Board, it is agreed that presentation to
and consideration by the Board of such proposed Agreement shall not disqualify the Board or
any of its members from further participation, consideration, adjudication or reéolution of these
proceedings, and that no Board member shall be disqualified or challenged for bias therefore.

6. This Agreement shall only become effective when both parties have duly
executed it and unless so executed, this Agreement will not be construed as an admission.

7. This Agreement shall not be construed as excluding or reducing any criminal or
civil penalties or sanction or other remedies that may be applicable under federal, state or
local laws.

8. This Agreement shall cover any license issued by the Board.

9. Based upon the foregoing stipulations and recitals, it is hereby agreed that the
Board may issue the following decision and order:

/1
/11
/117
117
/11
/11
111
111
111
111
/11
/11
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Recelved
DECISION AND ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Nevada massage therapist license No 0477 issued in
the name of PIK YUK LI shall be suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days Prior to the
hfting of the suspension Respondent shall pay an administrative fine in the amount of TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000) and Investigative and administrative costs to the Board in
the amount of FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500) The suspension shall take effect on the
date this agreement 1s signed by the Board President

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS retains jurisdiction in this case
until all condittons have been met to the satisfaction of the Board.

NEVADA STATE BOARD QF MASSAGE THERAPISTS:

% // 'J’/< "f/( < CL/:.;‘

BILLIE SHEA, LMT PIK YUK LI
Board President Respondent
g < /,..’/// /¢
/4 - /O 7 =
Date Date /




Nevada Board of Massage Therapy Invoice
1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252

Date Invoice #
Reno, NV 89502
6/30/2010 183

Phone # 775-687-9955

Bill To
Pik Yuk Li
Terms Due Date
Net 30 7/30/2010
Description Amount
Administrative Fine 2,000.00
Administrative Fee 500.00

Total $2,500.00
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

In the Matter of ' Case No NVMT-C-1006
PIK YUK LI, COMPLAINT AND
NOTICE OF HEARING

Licensed Massage Therapist,
License No 0477,

Respondent

The Nevada State Beard of Massage Therapists (Board), by and through its counsel,
Catherine Cortez Masto, Attorney General of the State of Nevada, and Keith D. Marcher,
Senior Deputy Attorney General, hereby notifies Respondent, PIK YUK LI, of an
administrative hearing, which s to be held pursuant to Chapters 233B, 622, 622A and 640C of
the Nevada Revised Statutes The purpose of the heanng i1s to consider the allegations stated
below and to determine if the Respondent should be subject to an administrative penalty as
set forth in NRS 640C 710, if the stated allegations are proven at the hearing by the evidence
presented '

Respondent, PIK YUK LI, ts currently and at the times mentioned herein, licensed as a
massage therapist in the State of Nevada and is, therefore, subject to the jurisdiction of the
Board and the provisions of NRS Chapter 640C

IT IS HEREBY ALLEGED AND CHARGED AS FOLLOWS

L

On or about January 13, 2010, Respondent was employed and/or working in the
capacity of a licensed massage therapist at The Wonderful Massage-Spa in Las Vegas,
Nevada

IL

On or about January 13, 2010, while on shift at the Shangn-LA Massage, Respondent

performed a massage on an undercover police officer Dunng the course of the massage,

Respondent solicited sexuat activity and/or made sexual advances toward the police officer
-1-
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On or about January 13, 2010, based on the events described above in paragraph I,

Respondent was arrested for solicitation of prostitution
v

The foregoing conduct constitutes grounds for disciplinary action pursuant to
NRS 640C 700(4), having engaged in or solicted sexual actwvity during the course of
practicing massage on a person, with or without the consent of the person, including, without
imitation, if the applicant or holder of a iicense (a) made sexual advances toward the person
and/or NRS 640C 700(9) has, in the judgment of the Board, engaged in unethtcal or
unprofessional conduct as 1t relates to the practice of massage therapy

Based on the foregoing

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a disciplinary hearnng has been set to consider this
Administrative Complaint against the above-named Respondent in accordance with Chapters
2338, 622, 622A and 840C of the Nevada Revised Statutes

THE HEARING WILL TAKE PLACE on Friday, June 11, 2010, commencing
at @ E“ﬁﬂ:. or as soon thereafter as the Board s able to hear the matter, at the
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue, Room 4500, Las Vegas Nevada
88101. The meeting will be video conferenced to the Office of the Attorney General in Carson
City, Nevada. This case and other matters are scheduled to be heard by the Board

PURSUANT TO NRS 622A 320, Respondent may, but 1s not required to, file an answer
to this Comptlaint with the Board

PURSUANT TO NRS 622A 330, Respondent may seek limited discovery from the
Board

As the Respondent, you are specifically informed that you have the nght to appear and
be heard in your defense, either personally or through counsel of your choice You have the
rnight to respond and to present relevant evidence and argument on all 1ssues involved. You
have the right to call and examine witnesses, introduce exhibits, and cross-examine opposing

witnesses on any matter relevant to the issues involved.
2-
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You have the right to request that the Board issue subpoenas to compe! witnesses to
testify and/or evidence to be offered on your behalf In making this request, you may be
required to demonstrate the relevancy of the witness' testimony and/or the evidence

The purpose of the hearing 1s to determine ff the Respondent has violated
NRS 640C 700(4) and/or (4)(a), and/or (9) and If the allegations contamned herein are
substantially proven by the evidence presented to further determine what administrative
penalty 1s to be assessed against the Respondent, if any, pursuant to NRS 640C 710

Should the Respondent fall to appear at the hearing, a decision may stili be reached by
the Board As the Respondent, you are further advised that you may be charged with cost
associated with the hearing pursuant to NRS 622 400

Pursuant to NRS 233B.121(5), informal disposition of this case may be made by
stipulation, agreed settiement, consent order, or default Any attempt to negotiate this case
should be made through Keith D Marcher, Senior Deputy Attomey General,

Pursuant to NRS 241 033(2)(b), the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy may,
without further notice, take administrative action against your license to practice within the
State of Nevada if the Board determines that such administrative action 1s warranted after
considering your character, alleged musconduct, professional competence, or physical or
mental health.

Dated this ‘rr.day of May, 2010

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO
Attorney General

Senior Deputy Attorney General
Bureau of Business and Licensing
(775) 684-1201




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| certify that | am an employee of the Office of the Attomey General, State of Nevada,

and that on this /O¥1 day of May, 2010, | deposited for mailing at Carson City Nevada, via
Certified U.S Mail, with return receipt and postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the
foregoing COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING, properly addressed as follows.

Attorney Geaerel's Office
J0O N Carson Street
Carson City Nevada 897014717
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PIK YUK LI
3972 Spitze Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89103

Certified Mail No
—~[{H0- 000 — 3 -8

Matthew P Pawlowski, Esq

Nv Bar No. 9889

823 Las Vegas Blvd S 5th Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 385-3343

(702) 385-2899 (fax)
mpp@callister-reynolds com

Attorney for Respondent
Certified Mail No
1008~ 1140- 0001 8166-3469

An Employee of ihe

Office of the Attorney General




ﬁ

b. Pik Yuk Li — not present

Keith Marcher, Chief Deputy Attorney General, stated Pik Yuk Li has agreed to a
Voluntary Surrender of her license.

Motion: Michael Smith made a motion to accept the Voluntary Surrender of Pik Yuk
Li’s license.
Seconded: Kathleen Pilgreen

All in Favor: Billie Shea, Joe Cracraft, Michael Smith, Kathleen Pilgreen, Robin
Graber, April Whiting
Motion Carried

August 19, 2011 NSBMT Board Meeting Minutes
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATEBOARDOF N SBMT

MASSAGE THERAPISTS AUS - 3 201
Recalved
In The Matter Of D URIG"\IAL
PIK YUK LI, VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
Massage Therapist OF LICENSE IN LIEU OF OTHER
Nevada License No 477, DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Respondent CASE NO. NVMT-C-1125

|, Pik Yuk LI, wish to voluntanly surrender my Nevada Massage Therapy License |
voluntarily and knowingly admit the following facts

1 | am licensed as a massage therapist in the State of Nevada and | was licensed
at the time of the conduct described herein and am, therefore, subject to the jurisdiction of the
Board

2 That on or about Apnl 7, 2011, while working In the capacity of a licensed
massage therapist in Las Vegas, Nevada, | was arrested for Solicitation of Prostitution

3 That in May 2010, | was previously disciplined by the Board related to soliciting
sexual activity during the course of practicing massage and/or on arrest for solicitation of
prostitution

4 | admit these factual allegations can constitute grounds for disciplinary action

pursuant to NRS 640C 710 because the conduct may have violated NRS 640C 700(4)(a)

and/or (9}

5 I am aware of, understand, and have been advised of the effect of this Voluntary
Surrender

6 | have read this Voluntary Surrender and | fully understand and acknowledge its

facts and terms,

7 | am aware that | have certain constitutional rights, including
a. | have the night to hire an attorney to represent me in this proceeding,
b | have the nght to demand a hearing on the charges aganst me, and |

-1-
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can require the Boards staff to prove the allegations,

c | have the nght to cross-examine the witnesses against me,
d I have the right to call witnesses to provide evidence In my own behalf,
e have other nghts accorded to me under Nevada Revised Statutes

Chapters 233B, 622, 622A and 640C

8 | am aware of the foregoing nghts, and | voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently
waive these nghts in return for the Board accepting my voluntary surrender of my massage
therapist icense in Ireu of other disciplinary action

9 I understand this Voluntary Surrender i1s considered a aisciplinary action and as
such will become part of my permanent record

10 | understand this Voluntary Surrender is considered public information

11 I understand this Voluntary Surrender is considered a disciplinary action and will
be reported to any national repository, which records disciplinary action taken against
licensees, or any agency or another state, which regulates the practice of Massage Therapy

12 | understand this Voluntary Surrender may be used in any subsequent hearings
by the Board as evidence agamst me to establish a pattern of behavior and for the purpose of
proving additional acts of misconduct

13 This Voluntary Surrender shall not be construed as excluding or reducing any
cnminal or civil penalties or sanctions

14 | understand that this surrender 1s effective on the date 1t is accepted by the
Board
11
1t
11
11
1
11
1




I, PIK YUK LI, by my signature affixed below, agree with the foregoing facts and
representations and therefore choose to vﬁluntanly surrender my License to practice as a
massage therapist in Nevada

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS retains jurisdiction in this case
until all conditions have been met to the satisfaction of the Board

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

[0O0N Crrson Strect
Canson City, Nevada 89701.4717
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Bile Shea, LMT PIK YUK LI

Board Prestdent Respondent
823 - Thg[>od/

Date Date
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

In the Matter of; Case No. NVMT-C-1126
Pik Yuk Li, COMPLAINT AND
NOTICE OF HEARING
Licensed Massage Therapist,
License No. 477,
Respondent. j

The Nevada State Board of ‘Massage Therapists (Board), by and through its counsel,

Catherine Cortez Masto, Attorney General of the State of Nevada, and Keith D. Marcher,

Chief Deputy Attorney General, hereby notifies Respondent, PIK YUK LI of an administrative
hearing, which is to be held pursuant to Chapters 233B, 622, 622A and 640C of the
Nevada Revised Statutes. The purpose of the hearing is to consider the allegations stated
below and to determine If the Respondent should be subject to an administrative penalty as
set forth in NRS 640C.710, if the stated allegations are proven at the hearing by the evidence
presented.

Respondent, Pik Yuk Li is currently and at the times mentioned herein, licensed as a
massage therapist in the State of Nevada and is, therefore, subject to the jurisdiction of
the Board and the provisions of NRS Chapter 640C.

IT 1S HEREBY ALLEGED AND CHARGED AS FOLLOWS:

B

On or about April 7, 2011, Respondent was employed and/or working in the capacity of

a licensed massage therapist at Wonderful Massage in Las Vegas, Nevada.
I, |

On or about Aprit 7, 2011, while on shift at Wonderful Massage, Respondent performed
a massage on an undercover police officer. During the course of the massage, Respondent
solicited sexual activity and/or made sexual advances toward the police officer.

111
Iy
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M.

On or about April 7, 2011, based on the events described above in paragraph I,

Respondent was arrested for solicitation of prostitution.
V.

Respondent has a previous disciplinary history with the Board. in May of 2010,
Respondent agreed to a forty-five day suspension of her massage license, an administrative
fine of $2,000 and to pay $500 in investigative costs to the Board, based on a previous
administrative complaint related to soliciting sexual activity during the course of practicing
massage and/or an arrest for solicitation of prostitution.

V.

The foregoing conduct constitutes grounds for disciplinary action pursuant to
NRS 640C.700(4), having engaged in or solicited sexual activity during the course of
practicing massage on a person, with or without the consent of the person, including, without
limitation, if the applicant or holder of a license (a) made sexual advances toward the person
and/or NRS 640C.700(9) has, in the judgment of the Board, engaged in unethical or
unprofessional conduct as it relates to the practice of massage therapy.

Based on the foregoing:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a disciplinary hearing has been set to consider this
Administrative Complaint against the above-named Respondent in accordance with
Chapters 233B, 622, 622A and 640C of the Nevada Revised Statutes,

THE HEARING WILL TAKE PLACE on Friday, August 19, 2011, commencing
at 9:00 A.M., or as soon thereafier as the Board is able to hear the matter, at the
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue, Room No. 4500, Las Vegas
Nevada 89101. The meeting will be video conferenced to the Office of the Attorney General
in Carson City, Nevada. This case and other matters are scheduled to be heard by the Board.

PURSUANT TO NRS 622A.320, Respondent may, but is not required to, file an answer
to this Comiplaint with the Board.

11




Attorney General's Office
100 N. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

- 7 e - VLI N S ey

[ o R o T A N R N L O L L T e T S S VN
OO‘-JO\M-&WNHO\OOO\IO\U!&UJNHO

PURSUANT TO NRS 622A.330, Respondent may seek limited discovery from the
Board.

As the Respondent, you are specifically informed that you have the right to appear and
be heard in your defense, either personally or through counsel of your choice. You have the
right to respond and to present relevant evidence and argument on all issues involved. You
have the right to call and examine witnesses, introduce exhibits, and cross-exarnine opposing
witnesses on any matter relevant to the issues involved.

You have the right to request that the Board issue subpoenas to compel witnesses to
testify and/or evidence to be offered on your behalf. In making this request, you may be
required to demonstrate the relevancy of the witness' testimony and/or the evidence.

The purpose of the hearing is to determine If the Respondent has viclated
NRS 640C.700(4) and/or (4)(a), and/or (9) and if the allegations contained herein are
substantially proven by the evidence presented to further determine what administrative
penalty is to be assessed against the Respondent, if any, pursuant to NRS 640C.710.

Should the Respondent fail to appear at the hearing, a decision may still be reached by
the Board. As the Respondent, you are further advised that you may be charged with cost
associated with the hearing pursuant to NRS 622.400.

Pursuant to NRS 233B.121(5), informal disposition of this case may be made by
stipulation, agreed settlement, consent order, or default. Any attempt to negotiate this case
should be made through Keith D, Marcher, Chief Deputy Attorney General.

111
11
111
111
11
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Pursuant to NRS 241.033(2)(b), the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy may,
without further notice, take administrative action against your license to practice within the
State of Nevada if the Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after
considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or
mental health.

Dated this Z_f/:{ay of July, 2011.

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO
Attorney General

By: O D e
KEITH D, MARCH@R

Chief Deputy Attorney General
Boards and Licensing Division
(775) 684-1201




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| certify that | am an employee of the Office of the Attorney General, State of Nevada,

and that on this 7441 day of July 2011, | deposited for mailing at Carson City Nevada,

Attorney General's Office
100 M. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

N = - -, T B

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

via Certified U.S. Mail, with return receipt and postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of

the foregoing COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING, properly addressed as follows:

Pik Yuk Li
3972 Spitze Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Certf. No.: 70l0 1060 COOCA <6 B 75

Matthew P. Pawlowski, Esq.

Nv Bar No. 9889

823 Las Vegas Bivd. S. 5th Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 385-3343

(702) 385-2899 (fax)
mpp@callister-reynolds.com

Zﬁium m. é@d/

An Employee of the
Office of the Attorney General
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National Practitioner Data Bank

Health Resources and Services Administration
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 10832

Chantilly, VA 20153-0832
https:/iww.npdb.hrsa.gov

DCN: 5500000122244786

Process Date: 03/24/2017

Page: 1 of 2

LI, PIKYUK

For autharized use by:

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE
THERAPY

LI, PIKYUK
STATE OF COLORADO

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION ACTION

Initial Action
- CEASE AND DESIST

Date of Action: 03/24/2017

Basis for Initial Action
- PRACTICING WITHOUT A LICENSE

A.REPORTING Entity Name: STATE OF COLORADO
ENTITY Address: 1560 BROADWAY STE 1350
City, State, Zip: DENVER, CO 80202-5146
Country:
Name or Office: KEOTA NELSON
Title or Department: PROGRAM MANAGER
Telephone: (303) 894-2974
Entity Internal Report Reference:
Type of Report: INITIAL
B. SUBJECT Subject Name: LI, PIKYUK
IDENTIFICATION Other Name(s) Used:
INFORMATION Gender: UNKNOWN
(INDIVIDUAL) Date of Birth:
Organization Name:
Work Address:
City, State, ZIP:
Organization Type:
Home Address:
City, State, ZIP:
Deceased: NoO

Federal Employer Identification Numbers (FEIN):
Social Security Numbers (SSN):

Individual Taxpayer Identification Numbers (ITIN):
National Provider Identifiers (NPI):

Professional School(s) & Year(s) of Graduation:
Occupation/Field of Licensure:

State License Number, State of Licensure:
Description:

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Numbers:
Unique Physician |dentification Numbers (UPIN):
Name(s) of Health Care Entity (Entities) With Which Subject Is

Affiliated or Associated (Inclusion Does Not Imply Complicity in
the Reported Action):

Business Address of Affiliate:
City, State, ZIP:
Nature of Relationship(s):

THE EAST-WEST INSTITUTE OF HAND THERAPY (2004)
MASSAGE THERAPIST
NO LICENSE, CO

UNLICENSED

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY
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‘,msﬁ'*v'%.%’ National Practitioner Data Bank

Health Resources and Services Administration
é U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 10832
«h Chantilly, VA 20153-0832
https:/iwww.npdb.hrsa.gov
C.INFORMATION Type of Adverse Action:
REPORTED Basis for Action:
Name of Agency or Program
That Took the Adverse Action
Specified in This Report:
Adverse Action
Classification Code(s):
Date Action Was Taken:
Date Action Became Effective:
Length of Action:

Total Amount of Monetary Penalty,

Assessment and/or Restitution:

Is the subject automatically reinstated

after the adverse action period is completed?:

Description of Subject's Act(s) or Omission(s) or Other

Reasons for Action(s) Taken and Description of Action(s) Taken
by Reporting Entity:

DCN: 5500000122244786

Process Date: 03/24/2017

Page: 2 of 2

LI, PIKYUK

For authorized use by:

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE
THERAPY

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION
PRACTICING WITHOUT A LICENSE (25)

OFFICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSURE

CEASE AND DESIST (1151)
03/14/2017
03/24/2017
INDEFINITE

NO

On or about February 28, 2017, Respondent plead
guilty to unauthorized practice of massage therapy
in case 2016M2914.

I:l Subject identified in Section B has appealed the reported adverse action.

D.SUBJECT
STATEMENT

If the subject identified in Section B of this report has submitted a statement, it appears in this section.

E. REPORT STATUS Unless a box below is checked, the subject of this report identified in Section B has not contested this

report,

[[] This report has been disputed by the subject identified in Section B.

At the request of the subject identified in Sectlon B, this report is being reviewed by the Secretary of
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to determine its accuracy and/or whether it
complies with reporting requirements. No decision has been reached.

At the request of the subject identified in Section B, this report was reviewed by the Secretary of the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and a decision was reached. The subject has
requested that the Secretary reconsider the original decision.

At the request of the subject identified in Section B, this report was reviewed by the Secretary of the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Secretary's decision is shown below:

Date of Original Submission:
Date of Most Recent Change:

03/24/2017
03/24/2017

This report is maintained under the provisions of: Section 1921

The information contained in this report is maintained by the National Practitioner Data Bank for restricted use under the
provisions of Section 1921 of the Social Security Act, and 45 CFR Part 60. All information is confidential and may be used
only for the purpose for which it was disclosed. Disclosure or use of confidential information for other purposes is a
violation of federal law. For additional information or clarification, contact the reporting entity identified in Section A.

END OF REPORT
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BEFORE THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND
OCCUPATIONS FOR THE OFFICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSURE

STATE OF COLORADO
Case No. 2017-1414

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF THE UNAUTHORIZED AND UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MASSAGE
THERAPY IN THE STATE OF COLORADO BY PIKYUK LI,

Respondent.

The Director of the Division of Professions and Occupations (“Director) considered the
credible evidence presented and all other available information submitted or discovered in
connection therewith in the above-captioned matter.

Based upon this review, the Director has jurisdiction over Pikyuk Li (“Respondent”) and
the subject matter herein, and there exists credible evidence that Respondent has acted without
the required license in violation of Title 12, Article 35.5 of the Colorado Revised Statutes,

The Director finds as follows:

1. Respondent, whose last known address is

is not licensed and never has been licensed to practice massage therapy in the state of
Colorada.

2. On or about February 28, 2017, Respondent plead guilty to unauthorized practice of massage
therapy in case 2016M2914,

3. Respondent acted without licensure in violation of § 12-35.5-106(2)(a), C.R.S.

WHEREFORE, pursuant to § 12-35.5-113(1)(a), C.R.S., the Director hearby ORDERS
that Respondent immediately CEASE AND DESIST in engaging in the unlawful practice of
massage therapy in the state of Colorado, in violation of § 12-35.5-106(2)(a), C.R.S.

Within ten days after service of this order to cease and desist, Respondent may request in
writing a hearing on whether such act or practice in violation of Article 35.5, Title, 12, C.R.S.
has occurred. Such hearing shall be conducted pursuant to §§ 24-4-104 and 24-4-105, C.R.S.

A violation of this Cease and Desist Order may be deemed a violation of a lawful order
of the Director and may subject Respondent to further action pursuant to Article 35.5 of Title 12,
C.R.S., and any other lawful remedy available under the laws of the state of Colorado,
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE
THERAPY

LI, PIK YUK - ONE-TIME QUERY RESPONSE
A. SUBJECT IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (Recipients should verify that subject identified is, in fact, the subject of interest.)

Practitioner Name:

Date of Birth:

Home Address:

Social Security Number:
License;

Professional School(s):

LI, PIK YUK
Gender: FEMALE

MASSAGE THERAPIST, NO LICENSE
FUZUBA SCHOOL OF MASSAGE & REFLEXOLOGY (2017)

B. QUERY INFORMATION

Statutes Queried:
Query Type:

Entity Name:
Authorized Submitter:

Title IV; Section 1921; Section 1128E
This is a One-Time query response. Your organization will only receive
future reports on this practitioner if another query is submitted.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY (DBID ending in ...94)
TEREZA VANHORN, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT, (775) 687-9953

C. SUMMARY OF REPORTS ON FILE WITH THE DATA BANK AS OF 08/30/2021

rThe following report types have been searched:

Medical Malpractice Payment Report  No Reports Health Plan Action(s): No Reports
State Licensure or Certification Action Yes, See Below Professional Society Action(s): No Reports
Exclusion or Debarment Action(s): Ne Reports DEA/Federal Licensure Action(s): No Reports
Government Administrative Action(s): No Reports Judgment or Conviction Report(s): No Reports
| Clinical Privileges Action(s): No Reports Peer Review Organization Action(s):  No Reports J

[ NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION
Basis for Action: - SUBMITTING FALSE CLAIMS - SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - OTHER, SEE SECTION C, OF THE REPORT
FOR DETAILS - CONDUCT EVIDENCING ETHICAL UNFITNESS

Initial Action:
DCN:

\.

Initial Action: - DENIAL OF INITIAL LICENSE Date of Action: 03/27/2019
| DCN: 5500000146519758 )
STATE OF COLORADO

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION
Basis for Action: - PRACTICING WITHOUT A LICENSE

- CEASE AND DESIST Date of Action:03/24/2017

5500000122244786 J

Initial Action:
. DCN:

[ NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION
Basis for Action: - SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

- VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF LICENSE Date of Action:08/19/2011
5500000070711890 y

Initial Action:
. DCN:

[ NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

STATE LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION
Basis for Action: - SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

- SUSPENSION OF LICENSE Date of Action:06/11/2010
5500000062784526 )

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
Minutes — November 29, 2017
Page 6 of 10

I

c. Review Application of Pik Yuk Li. (For Discussion and Possible Action)

Pik Yuk Li, Chester NG, Interpreter, Aaron Aquino, Legal Counsel. Pik Yuk Li and Chester
NG was sworn in by April Whiting.

Sandy Anderson, Executive Director — Ms. Li’s application is before you today due to
potential criminal history that could not be approved administratively. Ms. Li is requesting to
be granted a license under NRS 640C.400 or 420 and is before you today for review under
NRS 640C.700. It is my recommendation to deny this application based on the failure to
disclose prior disciplinary action.



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
Minutes — November 29, 2017
Page 7 of 10

Aaron Aquino, Legal Counsel — Ms. Li was under the belief that having her records sealed
meant that she did not have to disclose that information. Previous criminal history was 7
years ago ended with trespassing.

Motioned by Teresa Lopez to deny this application pursuant to NRS 640C.700 (4)(6)(7)(9),
seconded by Elisabeth Barnard. Motion carried unanimously.

Lk
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
Meeting Minutes — March 27, 2019

Page 6 of 12

Review Application of Pik Yuk Li. (For Discussion and Possible Action)

Pik Yuk Li was present; Allison Jacobs, interpreter, was present; Fred Page, legal
counsel, was present.

Executive Assistant Tereza Van Horn - Ms. Li’s application is before you today due to
potential criminal history that could not be approved administratively. Ms. Li was
arrested in January, February and March of 2010 for solicitation or engaging in
prostitution and no massage permit in Las Vegas, Nevada. Ms. Li attended East-West
Institute of Hand Therapy in California in 2004 and Fuzuba in 2017. Ms. Li did not
disclose East-West Institute of Hand Therapy on her application. East-West Institute of
Hand Therapy is not an approved program with CAMTC. During Ms. Li’s licensure
period in Nevada, Ms. Li was given a 45-day suspension with fines of $2,500.00 and
finally voluntary surrendered her license in 2011, Ms. Li applied in 2017 and was
denied based off NRS.640C.700(4)(6)(7) and (9). Ms. Li is requesting to be granted a
license under NRS 640C.400 or 420 and is before you today for review under NRS
640C.700. Staff’s recommendation is to deny this application based on
NRS640C.700(1)(4)(6)(7) and (9).



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
Meeting Minutes — March 27, 2019
Page 7 of 12

Teresa Lopez motioned to deny this application based on NRS.640C.700(1)(4)(6)(7)
and (9), seconded by Lorna Benedict. Motion carried unanimously.




Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov
Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov

September 24, 2021

Pik Yuk Li

Re: Notice of meeting of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to consider your character, alleged
misconduct, competence, or physical or mental health.

Dear Ms. Li:

In connection with your Application Review, the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy (Board) may consider
your character, alleged misconduct, competence or physical or mental health at its meeting(s) on October 27,
2021. There will be no physical location for this meeting. Participants can join the meeting via Zoom. The meeting
will begin at 9:00 a.m:
Zoom sign-in available at 8:30 a.m.
Register in advance for both meetings:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUvd-GsrTItHNdpKoazc fXcopS9 BecpOF

Meeting ID: 812 0843 9763
Password: 227133

The meeting is a public meeting. You are not required to attend; however, attendance is recommended.
Pursuant to NAC 640C.070 your completed investigation results may be discussed. You may choose to have an
attorney or other representative of your choosing present during the meeting, present written evidence, provide
testimony, present witnesses relating to your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or
physical or mental health. Please be aware you are one of many agenda items, and the Board may take items out
of order. The meeting may last until 4:30 p.m.

If the Board determines it necessary, after considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence, or physical or mental health whether in a closed meeting or open meeting, it may take
administrative action against you at this meeting. This informational statement is in lieu of any notice that may
be required pursuant to NRS 241.034. This notice is provided to you under NRS 241.033.

In the event you need an interpreter, please provide one at your own expense.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the office at (775) 687-9955.

Sin@ﬁrely, 4{/ P
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Executive Director



Dear Respected Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy,

My name is Pik Yuk Li and my cell phone number is indeed

-9776. | have been using this number for 10 years. However, it is
someone else who has been using my identity and my phone number
to enter a sexually illicit/porn website. | know nothing about it at all. |
don't know who puts my information on the website. | don’t know who
uses my ignorance and steals my identity to do illegal online business. |
swear | know nothing at all about these matters. | have never done
anything like this. You can go to my T-Mobile account to check my
activities. | sincerely plead to the Nevada State Board of Massage
Therapy to clarify the facts and prove my innocence.

Furthermore; | am fully aware that this is a violation of the law
and | would go to jail if | had used my own personal information on any
sexually illicit websites to make illegal income. | can't afford to lose
everything at my age. | would also like to know who has used my name
and phone number for illegal activity.

Applicant: Pik Yuk Li
9/19/2021




Certificate of Translation

I, ALLISON JACOBS, hereby certify that I translated the attached documents from
Chinese into English and that, to the best of my ability, it is a true and correct
translation. I further certify that I am competent in both Chinese and English to
render and certify such translation.

ALLISON JACOBS
(E-Signature)

Date: 09/21/2021
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3608 E Sunset Road, Suite 110, Las Vegas, NV 89120

Tel: 702-513-3131  emalil: allisoniv2017@gmail.com  Https://www.allisonlv.com



BRI A N 2 R RS

702-372-9776 XN FIE S AR IR Pik Yuk Li B HLTE, H TR
AT 10 ET . HREBEXAEITELLGHHENEEMY, AITIRE
e, RVAREE. REIERAEBBAMLE, FIHBKTSH,
% R B R BRI EAEER 5 . WA B BILAE R B4 ER A A0
. BERERHAEEAE M. FRAI77 BLEANE T-mobile K5 &
ERMBN. BERGERANREEFLERIEL

Boh, BREAEFHE O FREE 1 Wl % BREUE TR
RARIE B A XA OR PR, RN, RIXIEFL N
AL . PR, FRAMIRAR AN R A R A G S AL (5 B R
XEEIREEIT N -

BiE A Pik Yuk LI

09/19/2021
AR T
| ———
| NSBMT



	Structure Bookmarks
	NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY AGENDA ACTION SHEET 
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
	ACTION:
	PROBATION CONDITIONS . Per NRS 640C 710 R esJondent:
	Violation of NRS.640C.700(1 )(2)(6)(9)(11) 
	noun: negligence; plural noun: negligences 




